



## Eastshore Music League

Washington Music Education Association

### Minutes for High School Membership

#### Call to Order

A general meeting of the High School Membership of the Eastshore Region was held on September 18<sup>th</sup>, 2017 at the Lake Hills Library. The meeting was called to order at 5:10 PM and was presided over by Cory Edwards in the stead of Haley Isaacs who was out sick. Kathleen Boone served as secretary for the meeting.

#### Attendees

Members in attendance is summarized in the chart below

School	Member	Email	Attendance
Mount Si - Choir	Haley Isaacs (Pres)	isaacsh@svsd410.org	
Sammamish HS – Band	Chandra Rampersad (VP)	rampersadc@bsd405.org	X
Bellevue Chr - Band	Kathy Boone (Treas)	kboone@bcsmail.org	X
Newport HS - Band	Cory Edwards (Sec)	edwardsc@bsd405.org	X
Bellevue HS – Band	Edd George	georgee@bsd405.org	
Bellevue HS – Band	Will Harvey	harveyw@bsd405.org	
Bellevue HS – Orch	Chase Chang	changc@bsd405.org	
Bellevue HS – Choir	Andrew Jacobson	jacobsona@bsd405.org	
Bellevue Fine Arts Coord	Mark Wilbert	wilbertm@bsd405.org	
Bellevue Chr – Choir	Ross DeWit	rdewit@bcsmail.org	X
Cedarcrest – Band	Breland Hughes	hughesb@rs407.org	X
Cedarcrest – Choir	Lynnea Gibbs	gibbsl@rs407.org	
Interlake HS – Band	David Kim	kimd@bsd405.org	X
Interlake HS – Band	Paul Gillespie	gillespiepa@bsd405.org	
Interlake HS – Orch	Shira Katsman	katsmans@bsd405.org	
Interlake HS – Choir	Michael King	kingm@bsd405.org	
International – Band	Brian Lawrence	lawrenceb@bsd405.org	X
International – Orch	Anna Silarski	silarskia@bsd405.org	
International – Choir	Joanne Whang	whangj@bsd405.org	
Issaquah HS – Band	Patrick Holen	HolenP@issaquah.wednet.edu	
Issaquah HS – Orch	Doug Longman	longmand@issaquah.wednet.edu	X
Issaquah HS – Choir	Barbara Irish	irishb@issaquah.wednet.edu	
Liberty HS – Band	Jared Tanner	Tannerj2@issaquah.wednet.edu	X
Liberty HS – Orch	Jana Dalpez	dalpezj@issaquah.wednet.edu	
Liberty HS – Choir	Robin Wood	woodr2@issaquah.wednet.edu	
Mercer HS – Band	Parker Bixby	parker.bixby@mercerislandschools.org	
Mercer Fine Arts Coord	David Bentley	david.bentley@mercerislandschools.org	
Mercer HS – Orch	Vicki White-Miltun	vicki.white.miltun@mercerislandschools.org	X
Mercer HS – Choir	Tom Cox	tom.cox@mercerislandschools.org	
Mercer HS – Band	Kyle Thompson	Kyle.thompson@mercerislandschools.org	X
Mercer HS – Band	Bryan Wanzer	bryan.wanzer@mercerislandschools.org	
Mount Si – Band/Orch	Matt Wenman	wenmanm@svsd410.org	
Mount Si – Band	Bill Leather	leatherw@svsd410.org	X
Newport HS – Band	Todd Mahaffey	mahaffeyt@bsd405.org	
Newport HS – Orch	Christine Gero	geroc@bsd405.org	
Newport HS – Choir	Nancy Fisher	fishern@bsd405.org	

Sammamish HS – Orch	Andrew Kam	kama@bsd405.org	
Sammamish HS – Choir	Mike Scott	scottm@bsd405.org	
Skyline HS – Band	David Pitt	PittD@issaquah.wednet.edu	
Skyline HS – Orch	Doug Longman	longmand@issaquah.wednet.edu	X
Skyline HS – Orch	Darrin Cook	cookd@issaquah.wednet.edu	
Skyline HS – Choir	Nancy Ziebart	ziebartn@issaquah.wednet.edu	

## Approval of Minutes

Approval of previous minutes were postponed as the May minutes were not brought due to Haley's absence.

## Introductions/New Members

New members introduced themselves. Brian Lawrence, band at International School and Lynnea Gibbs, choir at Cedarcrest High School.

## Officers' Reports

**The Treasurer's Report** Income/Expense report was handed out. We are running in the red due to Solo and Ensemble Expenses. Membership asked what the plans were to bring us back into balance. Treasurer mentioned the possibility of raising solo and ensemble fees to balance the budget. Membership brought up the lateness of this possibility and suggested we wait until after Solo and Ensemble for 2018. It was mentioned that the Board could raise the fees without a vote, as it is within the power of the board to do so. The Board recognized that feedback was helpful to inform their decision. See more notes below. Other Reports

## Review of calendar

Festival Host Meeting, October 9<sup>th</sup> – W-9's and contracts; and other important information: February 12<sup>th</sup> next; April 23 last.

Lake Hills Library location or Bellevue Library preferred? Deciding location: Lake Hills is good was the overall consensus.

Discussion of new **mandatory festival host meeting**: Questions were asked regarding Jazz Festival location, Band II Festival location; at October 9<sup>th</sup> meeting important to determine where the festivals will be.

## Main Motions

Chandra was approved by unanimous vote as Vice President for the 2017-18 year.

## Other Announcements

Eastshore Regional Outstanding Educator & Friend of Music awards (E-mail Haley by Friday)

All-state materials are online- due dates for auditions coming up in October

Update on Eastshore Website: We have a domain and a website. We will have a calendar; festival host paperwork, other paper work.

Good of the Order: Band, Jazz, Orchestra, Choir Co-ordinators.

- Discussion: raising fees on solo and ensemble festival. Please consider the timing of raising fees. **Vicki** thinks the membership should vote on any fees that are raised.

## Adjournment

**Vicki White-Miltun** moved that the meeting be adjourned, and this was agreed upon at **5:45 PM**.

---

Cory Edwards  
Secretary  
Eastshore Region

---

Date of Approval